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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 

FROM: The Faculty of the School of Industrial Engineering 

RE: Change to Undergraduate-Level Course IE 33000 Prerequisites 

From: IE 33000 – Probability And Statistics In Engineering II 
Term Offered: Fall, Spring, Summer; Lecture 3, Cr. 3 

Prerequisites: ENGR 13100 or ENGR 14100 or (EPCS 11100 and EPCS 12100) or ENGR 12600 or 
ENGR 12100; 

Description: Introduction to statistical inference and experimental design. Correlation, regression, 
single and multi-factor ANOVA, non-parametric methods. Applications to statistical 
quality control. 

To: IE 33000 – Probability And Statistics In Engineering II 
Term Offered: Fall, Spring, Summer; Lecture 3, Cr. 3 

Prerequisites: ENGR 13100 or ENGR 14100 or ENGR 16100 or (EPCS 11100 and EPCS 12100) or 
ENGR 12600 or ENGR 12100;  

Description: Introduction to statistical inference and experimental design. Correlation, regression, 
single and multi-factor ANOVA, non-parametric methods. Applications to statistical 
quality control. 

Reasons: Recent changes in First Year Engineering honors coursework (i.e., ENGR 16100 and 16200) 
necessitate adding the corresponding first design course to the list of prerequisites. 

________________________________ 

Abhijit Deshmukh 
Professor and Head 
School of Industrial Engineering 






